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ot Relevant

From: ot Relevant @premiers.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 November 2020 4:05 PM

To: Gai Duffy <Gai.Duffy@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
C: Vot Relevant @premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Urgent request for telephone call records

Hi Gai
| have conducted the search as requested, and the results are listed heie:

Minister Bailey
e 08 March 2018 @ 08:49am for 1 minute ara 16 seconds
e 17 September 2018 @ 09:36am for 19 seconds
e 17 September 2018 @ 09:46am for 34 seconds

ot Relevant

Please note that the records reflect outbound calls only. We do not hold any inbound records.
Please let me know if you require any further information.

Cheers

"]

)

Service Management Lead
Ministerial Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 30039001
1 William Street, Level 28, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002
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From: Gai Duffy <Gai.Duffy@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 November 2020 1:00 PM

To: Vot Relevant @premiers.qld.gov.au>
Cc: ot Refevant @premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Urgent request for telephone call records

Hi %

We have received an RTI request asking for telephone call recerds from/to the mobile number
N~ and the mobile number of Minister Bailey and any staif member in his office between
1/3/18 to 31/10/18.

| have listed below the mobile numbers and fixed line numbers for the relevant staff during this
period.

Name Mobile | Lardlire Date from Date to
Minister Bailey IR T 1/3/18 31/10/18
Not Relevant
| understand from discussions with Nt Retevant this morning that it is possible to get the call

records for these phories for the periods named. It would be greatly appreciated if this information
could be provided urgently as we need to provide a response as soon as possible.

Any questions or issues, please let me know.

Regards
Gai

Gai Duffy

Executive Assistant and Office Manager
Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Transport and Main Roads

P 073719 7315 | E gai.duffy@ministerial.gld.gov.au
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This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and
may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to
inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from
your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or
publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at
the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless ctherwise stated,
the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this emeil are those of the author
and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential
and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the author and delete this message immediately

This email, together with any attachments, is intendgec for the named recipient(s) only; and
may contain privileged and confidential information. if received in error, you are asked to
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

Unless stated otherwise, this emaii represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland Goverimen

Please consider the environirient before printing this email.
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